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Diamond Williams \maq - U\)S

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, Aprit 21, 2011 3:55 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: 'mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com'’; ‘pcflynn@uiwater.com'’; 'CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com’; Keino
Young; REILLY.STEVE

Subject: 100246-WS Electronic Filing

Attachments: Notice of Service 1st Roggs & 1st POD's 04-21-11.docx. pdf
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us
b. Docket No. 100426-WS

In re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility
Services, Inc.

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel.

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is OPC’s 1t Interrogatories Nos. (1-17) and 1% Request for
Production of Documents (Nos. 1-4) to Lake Utility Service, Inc.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Assistant to Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

Telephone: (850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application for increase in water and
wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Docket No. 100426-WS
Utility Services, Inc.

Filed: April 21, 2011

NOTICE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to Section 3500611 (1), F.S., Rule 28-106.206, F.A.C., Rules 1.340 and 1.350,
Fla. R. Civ. P., the Citizens of the State of Florida, by and through the Office of Public
Counsel, serve this notice that they have served their First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-
17) and their First Set of Requests for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-4) to Lake

Utility Services, Inc. on the 21st day of April, 2011.

Respectfully submitted,

JR. Kelly
Public Counsel
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7 Reilly ’
Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c¢/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Attorney for the Citizens
of the State of Florida
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished by

electronic mail and U.S. Mail to the following parties on this 21st day of April 2011, to

the following:

Keino Young, Esq. Mr. Patrick C. Flynn

Office of the General Counsel Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Florida Public Service Commission 200 Weathersfield Avenue

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Altamonte Springs, FI, 32714-4027

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Martin S, Friedman/Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose Law Firm

766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030,

Lake Mary, Florida 32746
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